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From: |(b)(6) |
Sent: Thu, 28 Jan 2021 15:39:10 -0500
To: [b)(6)
Subject: FW: Specific License for Dan Gertler
Attachments: 6516F8A6.pdf
Importance: High

|(b)(6) | wanted to share this with you fysa.

Official - Sensitive
—SECRETANOTFORN—
Classified By:|(b)(6) | Director, Office:EB/TFS/SPI, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 1/28/2046
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s)

From: Palluconi, Lisa b)E). (BXTIC)

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2;121 9:04 AM
To:|(P)(6) state.sgov.gov>
Subject: RE: Specific License for Dan Gertler
Importance: High

Classification: —SEERER-AROTFORN

Classified By: Lisa Palluconi, Associate Director, OFAC
Derived From: Treas-CG dated 20140418
Declassify On: 20461231

(b)(6) Apologies, as I've been out of the office. Attached is the memo, with the signed concurrence
from Secretary Pompeo.

Best,
Lisa

From:|(b)(6) I@state.sgov.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 11:57 AM

To: Palluconi, Lisal(b)(ﬁ)i ®)7NC)

Subject: Specific License for Dan Gertler

Lisa —
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| understand Treasury received FPG from State concurring with a proposal to issue Dan Gertler a specific
license valid for all transactions. Would you please share with me the FPG you received, and, if possible,

a copy of the license?

Thank you!

(b)(6)

(b)(6) ic.state.gov
[0®) |

|(b)(6) |

Official - SBU
UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: =SFEREF~AToRECRN



Nithheld pursuant to exemption

(D)(1): (B)(5)
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